



Milton Youth Hockey Board Meeting September 10, 2020 EDITED

Board members in Attendance: Carri Rock, April Grimes, Devin Quinn, Aaron Keeler, Tiffany Philbrook, Amanda Stevens, Taylor Berger, Jada Payea

1. Meeting called to order at 6:33pm at Aaron Keeler's house, Russell Circle
2. **Secretary's Report: Carri**
 - Motion by April , 2nd by Jada
3. **Treasurer's Report: Carri**
Checking: \$6,491.21
Saving: \$9,686.16
\$16,177.37
4. **State Rep: Aaron**
 - "Return to Rink" and COVID compliant
 - Masks need to be worn at all times
 - Refs don't have to wear masks unless talking to coach/player
 - Need to push from the association level about wearing the masks
 - Need to find a way to show on the scoresheet that the player doesn't have to wear a mask.
 - Comes down to what the rink wants to enforce.
 - Cairns is moving to 35 people on 10/1
 - Scheduling will be on the team page, no posting of scores, they will just want scoresheets
 - Setting up dates for coaching clinics

EXECUTIVE SESSION-coach interviews and discussion

5. **Equipment Director: Taylor**
 - Inventory of all equipment
 - Inventory of all jerseys
 - Perpetual Inventory spreadsheet to be created and updated
 - Equipment/jerseys from transferred players??
6. **Registrar: Jada**

- BB-10
- Mites-9
- Peewee-9?
- Bantams-4? U14 team with Peewee, need to communicate with this team about
- Aaron: Motion to petition Brady Stevens and Killian Choquette to move to Peewee level, Second Jada

7. IT/Communications: April

- To get emails up and running for Equipment Director

8. Grow the Game: April

- Documented for 8U

9. Coaching Director: Aaron

-

10. Ice Scheduler/Ref Scheduler: Jada

- 20-21 home Ice (Gutterson), starting the registration process. 3 hours of ice on Sundays. Jada will ask about the cancellation policy. Have also asked about ice during the week for 1 hour.
- Highgate confirmed that we are on their radar for ice and assured of ice time
- Back up plan with information from the state
- Going to reach out to Highgate for weekend ice as well

11. Fundraising: Tiffany

- Tree deposit is paid for \$3000
- Wreaths and Kissing Balls to make on our own
- April selling earrings, hockey masks
- Little Caesars order forms--DO IT!! Motion-Jada, second Taylor
- Go Fund me??

12. New Business:

- Season is just for fun, no State Tournament or Jamborees

13. Old Business

-

14. Meeting adjourned 8:pm

New Meeting date:

